MINUTES OF TECHNICAL EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING FOR TENDER NO.-BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/21-12 (TENDER FOR RATE CONTRACT AND SUPPLY OF MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES FOR DIFFERENT HEALTHCARE FACILITIES OF STATE OF BIHAR).

Date: 23rd August 2022 Venue: BMSICL Conference Hall.

The **Technical Evaluation Committee Meeting for Tender No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/21-12** was held on 23rd **August 2022** under the Chairmanship of Dr. Maheshwar Prasad Gupta, Director in Chief, Department of Health, GoB. The other committee members present in the meeting were:

- 1. Sh. Ram Ishwar, Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.
- 2. Sh. Rajani Kant, CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL.
- 3. Sh. Sudhir Kumar, GM (Procurement), BMSICL.
- 4. Sh. Kamal Nayan, Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.
- 5. Sh. Ramendra Kumar, OSD (Drug & Equipment), BMSICL.
- 6. Sh. Navneet Kumar, DGM (Drugs), BMSICL.

2. The Details of the invited tender are as follows:

- 1. Tender Reference No. BMSIC/MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES/21-12.
- 2. Tender floated date- 29/12/2021.
- 3. Last date of submission of Online bids- 03/03/2022.

3. The Tender has been floated on e-proc Portal for 92 (Ninety two) MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES.

4. Total 58 (Fifty eight) bidders were found to have successfully submitted their bids on the e-proc online system. The submission status of hard copy of the technical bids including the tender fee and Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), till the stipulated time was found as following: -

SI No.	Name of the Firm	Online submission status of bids on E-Proc	Requisite Tender fee of Rs 10,000/- receipt Status	Requisite Amount of EMD receipt Status	Remarks
1	M/s Zenith Infratech	Ok	Received	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
2	M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
3	M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
4	M/s Aami Surgical Industries	Ok	Received	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
5	M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok

6	M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
7	M/s Brisk Surgicals Cotton Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
8	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
9	M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Ok	Received	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
10	M/s Devparv Surgico	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
11	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
12	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
13	M/s Galaxy Medicare Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
14	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
15	M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
16	M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
17	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
18	M/s Jai Hanuman Bandage Mfg. Co.	Ok	Received	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
19	M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
20	M/s KMS Manufacturing Company	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
21	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
22	M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
23	M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
24	M/s Mecca Industries	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
25	M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
26	M/s Megha International	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
27	M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
28	M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
29	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok

30	M/s Nuvo Medsurg	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
	Private Limited				
31	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
32	M/s Om Surgical Industries	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
33	M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
34	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
35	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
36	M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
37	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
38	M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
39	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
40	M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
41	M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Ok	Tender Fee Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
42	M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
43	M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
44	M/s Datt Mediproducts Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
45	M/s Sanmati Packaging	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
46	M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Ok	Received	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
47	M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
48	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
49	M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
50	M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok

51	M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
52	M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
53	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
54	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
55	M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
56	M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd	Ok	Received	EMD Exempted as per Bihar Industrial Investment Policy, 2016 as amended in 2020.	Ok
57	M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
58	M/s Tulip Surgicals	Ok	Received	Received	Ok
59	M/s Apple Formulations Private Limited	Not Ok	Not Received	Not Received	Not Ok
60	M/s Jaycot Industries	Not Ok	Not Received	Not Received	Not Ok

^{5.} The firm M/s Apple Formulations Private Limited & M/s Jaycot Industries neither submitted the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) & Tender Fee nor considered by the online e-proc system. Accordingly, it was unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 04.03.2022 to recommend for considering only those above mentioned 58 bidders (Sl. No. 01 to 58) who have successfully submitted their bids online as well as EMD & Tender fee, for further technical evaluation process.

6. The MEDICAL DEVICES/CONSUMABLES wise bid received status is as follows:

S.N.	Name of the Product with specification	Participating Firms	No. of Bids
		M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
1	Adhesive Tapes 4"	M/s KMS Manufacturing Company	5
	•	M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Tulip Surgicals	
	Adhesive Tapes 6"	M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd]
2		M/s KMS Manufacturing Company	5
		M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Tulip Surgicals]
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
3	ADK Drain Sizes 20"	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	6
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd]
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	1

		M/s Omex Medical Technology		
	ADK Drain Sizes 24"	M/s Onlex Wedlear Technology M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	=	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	-	
4		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	6	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	1	
		M/s Stermed Medical Devices FVt Ltd. M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	-	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology		
			1	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	-	
5	ADK Drain Sizes 28"	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	6	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	-	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	_	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	_	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.		
6	ADK Drain Sizes 32"	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	6	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	_	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd		
	A.D Syringe 2 cc	M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited		
7		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	5	
		M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited		
		M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	•	
	A.D Syringe 3 cc	M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited		
8		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	5	
		M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited		
		M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	1	
		M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices	-	
9	A.D Syringe 5 cc	Limited	5	
,	11.D Syringe 5 cc	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited		
		M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited		
		M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited		
10	A.D Syringe 10 cc	M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	2	
	<i></i>	M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited		
11	A.D Syringe 20 cc	M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	1	
12	A.D Syringe 50 cc	No Bidder Participated	0	
12		M/s Omex Medical Technology	_	
13	Alcohol Swabs	M/s Om Surgical Industries	5	

		M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	7
		M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	7
		M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	
,		M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Om Surgical Industries	
14	Cap	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	9
	•	M/s Sanmati Packaging	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
,		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7
4-	CI (TI 1 NY 24	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
15	Chest Tube No. 24	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	6
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	7
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
4.6		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
16	Chest Tube No. 28	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	6
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
47		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
17	Chest Tube No.32	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	6
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	7
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
18	B.P. Blade 10	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	_ 2
19	D.F. DIAGE IV	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	
10	B.P. Blade 11	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	2
19	D.F. DIAGE 11	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	<u></u>
20	B.P. Blade 12	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	2
20	D.F. DIAGE 12	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	
21	B.P. Blade 15	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	2
	2.2 . 21440 10	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	
22	B.P. Blade 20	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	2
		M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	
23	B.P. Blade 21	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	_ 2
	D. D. 1	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	
24	B.P. Blade 22	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	2
		11/5 I didiliodit buigiliod Liu	

	D D D1 1 44	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	
25	B.P. Blade 23	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	2
		M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	
26	B.P. Blade 24	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	2
		M/s Aami Surgical Industries	
		M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
	Bandage Than 9 mtrs x	M/s Jai Hanuman Bandage Mfg. Co.	_
27	100cm	M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	9
		M/s Safe Surgical Industries	
		M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	
		M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Tulip Surgicals	
		M/s Aami Surgical Industries	
		M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	
	Bandage Than 18 mtrs x 100cm	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Jai Hanuman Bandage Mfg. Co.	
28		M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	9
		M/s Safe Surgical Industries	
		M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	
		M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Tulip Surgicals	
		M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	
	Blood Transfusion Set with Filter 170 Micron	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Mecca Industries	
29		M/s Omex Medical Technology	8
29		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	0
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	
20	Catgut Plane with Needle	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	
30	Size"1"	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	6
		M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	
	Cotton Diana 24 M 11	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	
31	Catgut Plane with Needle Size"2"	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	5
	SIZE Z	M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	4
		M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	

	Control Vones Catheten	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
32	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line- Monoluminal,	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	4
32	Adult use	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
	ridare disc	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
	_	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	_
	Central Venous Cathetar	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	-
33	Central Line-Biluminal, Adult	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	5
	use	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	4
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	4
	Central Venous Cathetar	M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	_
34	Central Line-Biluminal,	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	5
	Paediatric Use	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line-Triluminal,	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
35		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	5
	Adult Use	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
	Central Venous Cathetar	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
36	Central Line- Monoluminal,	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	3
	Paediatric use	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd]
		M/s Mecca Industries]
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
37	Cord Clamp	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	9
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	1
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	1
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	1
		M/s Brisk Surgicals	
		M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private	†
		Limited	
		M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	
	Cotton Absorbent Cotton	M/s Omex Medical Technology	
38	Wool IP 400 gm Net	M/s Om Surgical Industries	10
	Cotton Roll (Packet)	M/s Safe Surgical Industries	
		M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	
		M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited	
		M/s Tulip Surgicals	
	Cotton Absorbent Cotton	M/s Brisk Surgicals	
39	Wool IP 500 gm Net	M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private	10
	Cotton Roll (Packet)	Limited	

	Г	M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	7
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	-
		M/s Om Surgical Industries	-
	 	M/s Safe Surgical Industries	-
			-
	_	M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	-
	-	M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited	
		M/s Tulip Surgicals	
		M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	
40	Delivery Kit for HIV patient	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	3
		M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited	
41	Hydrogen Peroxide Solution	No Bidder Participated	0
42	EC Lotion (Chlorinated Lime Water)	No Bidder Participated	0
		M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
••	F1 .: A 11 .: D . 1	M/s Galaxy Medicare Limited	6
43	Elastic Adhesive Bandage	M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	
		M/s Datt Mediproducts Pvt Ltd	1
		M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	1
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
44	Epidural Set with catheter &	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	3
	fitter	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	1
	_	M/s Omex Medical Technology	
45	Folley's Cathetar 6	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	8
		M/s Ribbel International Ltd	1
		M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	1
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	1
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	1
		M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	1
46	Folley's Cathetar 8	M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd]
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	10
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	10
		M/s Ribbel International Ltd	1
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	1
		M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	1
	-	M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	1

ı			
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
	-	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
47		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
	Folley's Cathetar 10	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	9
		M/s Ribbel International Ltd	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
48	Folley's Cathetar 12	M/s Ribbel International Ltd	9
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
	Folley's Cathetar 14	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
49		M/s Ribbel International Ltd	9
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	
	M/s Sterimed Medical De	M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
50	Folley's Cathetar 16	M/s Ribbel International Ltd	9
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
T		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
51	Folley's Cathetar 18	M/s Omex Medical Technology	9
21	roncy 8 Cametal 10	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Ribbel International Ltd	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	

i I	1		\neg
		M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Ribbel International Ltd	
52	Folley's Cathetar 20		9
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
53	Infant Feeding Tube 5	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
54	Infant Feeding Tube 6	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
55	Infant Feeding Tube 8	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices	
		Limited	
		M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	
56	IV Canula 18	M/s Omex Medical Technology	9
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	

		W. G. P. A. P. A. I.	T	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	4	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	_	
		M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited		
		M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	†	
57	IV Canula 20	M/s Omex Medical Technology	9	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	_	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	_	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	-	
			4	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd		
1		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	4	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	_	
		M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited		
1		M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	_	
58	IV Canula 22	M/s Omex Medical Technology	9	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	-	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	-	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.		
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	-	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	1	
	IV Canula 24	M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices	\dashv	
		Limited		
		M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	10	
59		M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited		
33		M/s Omex Medical Technology		
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	-	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	1
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	1	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	1	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	=	
		M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices	=	
		Limited		
		M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd		
60	IV Canula 26	M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	8	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	1	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	1	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	1	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd		
61	IV Set Adult	M/s Devparv Surgico	10	
		1.25 20 . par / Sargreo		

		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Mecca Industries	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Mecca Industries	
62	IV Set Paediatric and Micro	M/s Omex Medical Technology	9
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Zenith Infratech	
		M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	
		M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	
		M/s Megha International	
		M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
63	Mask	M/s Om Surgical Industries	13
00	1VIII.SIE	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	13
		M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Sanmati Packaging	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd	
64	Plaster of Paris	No Bidder Participated	0
<u> </u>	1 145101 01 1 4115	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
65	PM Line	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	9
	I WI LINC	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
	Polyglactin 010 Accounts	M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	
66	Polyglactin -910- Assorted Numbers 1-0	M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	9
	1,01110015 1 0	1v1/5 Omsul mecale pvt. Liu	

M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd 9
M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd Polyglactin -910- Assorted
M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd Polyglactin -910- Assorted M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
Polyglactin -910- Assorted M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
67 Folyglactii -910- Assorted
Numbers 2-0 Wi/s Web Hospital Aids I vt. Etd
M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited
M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited
M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd
M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited
M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd
M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd
M/s Healthium Medtech Limited
Polyglactin -910- Assorted M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd 9
Numbers 3-0
M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd
M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited
M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited
M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd
M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited
M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd
M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd
Polyglactin -910- Assorted M/s Healthium Medtech Limited M/s Latus Supplied Prof. Lad
69 Numbers 1 M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd 9
M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd
M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited
M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited
M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd
M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd
M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd
M/s Healthium Medtech Limited
M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd
70 Polypropylene Suture No. 1-0 M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd 8
M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited
M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited
M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd

		M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited		
		M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd		
		M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Healthium Medtech Limited		
71	Polypropylene Suture No. 2-0	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	9	
-		M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd		
		M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited		
		M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited		
		M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd		
		M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Healthium Medtech Limited		
		M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	_	
72	Polypropylene Suture No. 1	M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	8	
		M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited		
		M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited		
		M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Devparv Surgico		
	Rhyles Tube 6	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd		
73		M/s Omex Medical Technology	5	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Devparv Surgico		
	Rhyles Tube 8	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Omex Medical Technology		
74		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited		
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Devparv Surgico		
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Omex Medical Technology		
75	Rhyles Tube10	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited		
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Devparv Surgico		
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Omex Medical Technology		
76	Rhyles Tube 12	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7	
	J 3.3.3	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited		
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd		
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd		
		11/0 Stofffied 1/10dfodf D0110001 1t Ltd		

		T	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
77	Rhyles Tube 14	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
78	Rhyles Tube 16	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
79	Rhyles Tube 18	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	7
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	
80	Skeletal Traction Kit No Bidder Participated		0
	Spinal Needle 18	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
81		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	9
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	
82	Spinal Needle 20	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	8
02	Spinal Needle 20	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
83	Spinal Needle 22	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	9
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	

	I	M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	7
	-		-
	<u> </u>	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	_
	<u> </u>	M/s Stru International Pvt. Ltd.	_
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	4
	_	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	4
	_	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	_
	_	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
84	Spinal Needle 23	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	9
	_	M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	
	T	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd]
		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
85	Spinal Needle 25	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	9
	_	M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	_
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	_
	_	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	_
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
	_	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	_
	_	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
86	Spinal Needle 26	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	9
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	
		M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
87	Standard Wired Gauge	No Bidder Participated	0
00	T-Tube 12	M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	2
88	1-1ube 12	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	
		M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	
89	T-Tube 24	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	2
	Universal Protection Kit for	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	_
90	Operation	M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited	2
		M/s Devparv Surgico	
	Γ	M/s Mecca Industries	
91	Urine Collection Bag 2000 ml	M/s Omex Medical Technology	5
		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	7

		M/s Omex Medical Technology	
		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	
92	Water Seal bag	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	5
		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	
		M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	

7. The summary of Bid received status is as follows:

- 1. No Bids received for **06** Medical Devices/Consumables.
- 2. Single Bids received for **01** Medical Device/Consumable.
- 3. Multiple Bids received for **85** Medical Devices/Consumables.
- **8**. It was therefore unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 04.03.2022 to recommend for Retender of Medical Devices/ Consumables at NIT S.N.- 12, 41, 42, 64, 80 & 87 (**06** Medical Devices/Consumables) due to no bid condition and NIT S.N.- 11 due to Single bid condition and to evaluate the bids for **those 85 Medical Devices/Consumables** (NIT S.N.- 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60, 61, 62, 63, 65, 66, 67, 68, 69, 70, 71, 72, 73, 74, 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, 81, 82, 83, 84, 85, 86, 88, 89, 90, 91 & 92) for which multiple bids have been received.
- **9**. The Preliminary Evaluation of technical bids of the above-mentioned bidding firms was done by the assigned team including Drug Inspectors deputed at BMSICL. Evaluation sheets were published on the website of BMSICL and Claims/objections were invited vide notice no. 2366 dated 04.07.2022.
- 10. After comparison of the clarification received from the bidders in the light of that notice and close examination of the documents submitted by the bidding firms, the product wise technical evaluation findings in today's meeting were recorded as follows:

S.N.	NIT S.N.	Name of the Product	Participating Firms	Technical Qualification Status (Qualified/ Disqualified)	Remarks		
			M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		
1	1	1 Adhesive Tapes 4"	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.		
					M/s KMS Manufacturing Company	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Qualified	Ok		
		·	M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		
2	2	2 Adhesive Tapes 6"	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non		

			M/s KMS Manufacturing	D: lie l	Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted. Product approval as per clause 3 (f) &
			Company	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		ADK Drain	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
3	3	Sizes 20"	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		4 ADK Drain Sizes 24"	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
4	4		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
		ADK Drain	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
5	5	Sizes 28"	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
		ADK Drain	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
6	6	Sizes 32"	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok

1		1	M/s Sterimed Medical Devices		<u> </u>		
			Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.		
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok		
		A.D Syringe 2	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok		
7	7	cc cc	M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.		
				M/s S	M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok		
8	8	8 A.D.S	A.D Syringe 3	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.	
			M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.		
			M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.		
9			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok		
		A.D Syringe 5	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok		
	9	cc	M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.		

			M/s Hindustan Syringes and	Qualified	Ok				
		A.D Syringe 10 cc	Medical Devices Limited	Quanneu					
10	10		M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.				
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.				
11	13	Alcohol Swabs	M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval, Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.				
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.				
			M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Disqualified	Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.				
	14						M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Qualified	Ok
12		Cap	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Sanmati Packaging	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok				
			M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok				
13	15	Chest Tube No. 24	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok				
	No. 24	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok					

I	Ī		M/s Dansas as Casas Deissas		Г
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Cl. (T. 1	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
14	16	Chest Tube No. 28	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Chest Tube	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
15	17	No.32	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
16	18	B.P. Blade 10	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
10	10	b.r. blade 10	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
17	19	B.P. Blade 11	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
1 /	19	D.F. Diade 11	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
18	20	B.P. Blade 12	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
10	20	b.P. blade 12	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
19	21	B.P. Blade 15	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
19	21	D.F. Diade 13	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
20	22	D.D. Dlada 20	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
20	22	B.P. Blade 20	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
21	22	B.P. Blade 21	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
21	23	D.F. Dlade 21	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
22	24	B.P. Blade 22	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
	<u> </u>	D.1 . Dlade 22	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
23	25	B.P. Blade 23	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		2.1 . Blade 23	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok
24	26	B.P. Blade 24	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		2.1 . 21ude 2 r	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Aami Surgical Industries	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.	
			M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.	
	27	Bandage Than 9 mtrs x	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
25	2,	100cm	M/s Jai Hanuman Bandage Mfg. Co.	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.	
				M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.	
			M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Aami Surgical Industries	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.	
			M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.	
26	28	Bandage Than 18 mtrs x 100cm	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
			M/s Jai Hanuman Bandage Mfg. Co.	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.	
			M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.	

			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate
					needs to be verified.
			M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Qualified Qualified	Ok Ok
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Quanned	Product specification
			M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
27	29	Blood Transfusion Set with Filter	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
		170 Micron	M/s Mecca Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
		Catgut Plane	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
28	30	with Needle Size"1"	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
29	31	Catgut Plane	M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
29	31	with Needle Size"2"	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok

30 32	32	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line-	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
		Monoluminal,	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Adult use	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Central Venous Cathetar	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
31	33	Central Line-	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Biluminal, Adult use	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
		Central Venous Cathetar Central Line- Biluminal, Paediatric Use	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
32	34		M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Disqualified	Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.

33 35	35	Central Line-	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Disqualified Qualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted. Ok	
		Triluminal, Adult Use	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
34	36	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line- Monoluminal,	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
		Paediatric use	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok	
		Cord Clamp	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
				M/s Mecca Industries	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
35	37		M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	

			M/s Brisk Surgicals	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.
		Cotton Absorbent Cotton Wool	M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
36	38	IP 400 gm Net Cotton Roll (M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
		Packet)	M/s Om Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.
			M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Qualified	Ok
		Cotton Absorbent Cotton Wool IP 500 gm Net Cotton Roll (M/s Brisk Surgicals	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.
			M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
37	39		M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
		Packet)	M/s Om Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Decision Pending	Pollution Control Clearance certificate needs to be verified.
			M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Qualified	Ok
38	40	Delivery Kit for HIV patient	M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Disqualified	Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted.
		_	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok

1 1	1		M/s Primawaar Hygina India		
			M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
39 43	Elastic Adhesive	M/s Galaxy Medicare Limited	Qualified	Ok	
39	43	Bandage	M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Datt Mediproducts Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
40	44	Epidural Set with catheter & fitter	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
		Folley's Cathetar 6	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
41	45		M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Disqualified	Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Sisco Latex Private	Qualified	Ok
			Limited M/s Sterimed Medical Devices	Qualified	Ok
			Pvt Ltd M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
42	46	Folley's Cathetar 8	M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Disqualified	Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
		Folley's Cathetar 10	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
43	47		M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok

1	1		M/s Sisco Latex Private		
			Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
		Follow's	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
44	48	Folley's Cathetar 12	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
		r 11 2	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
45	49	Folley's Cathetar 14	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
46	50	Folley's Cathetar 16	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non

					Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
		Folley's Cathetar 18	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
47	51		M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
48	52	Folley's Cathetar 20	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt	Qualified	Ok

			Ltd		
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
		Infant Feeding	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
49	53	Tube 5	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
50	54	4 Infant Feeding Tube 6	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
51	55	Infant Feeding Tube 8	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
52 5			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
	56	IV Canula 18	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		7 IV Canula 20	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
53	57		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
54 58	58	IV Canula 22	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
55	59	IV Canula 24	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Qualified	Ok

ı	ı	1	N/ 0 N/ 1: 1		I
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
56	60	IV Canula 26	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
57	61	IV Set Adult	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Mecca Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
	62	IV Set Paediatric and Micro	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
58			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Mecca Industries	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
59	63	Mask	M/s Zenith Infratech	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Disqualified	Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Megha International	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause

					3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Sanmati Packaging	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
				M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
				M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
60	65	PM Line	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
		2112 21110	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
61	66	Polyglactin - 910- Assorted Numbers 1-0	M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	

Ì	I	l	M/s Potent Commission Ded Ltd	O1:C1	O1-
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd M/s Healthium Medtech	Qualified	Ok
			Limited	Qualified	Ok
		M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd		Qualified	Ok
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
62	67	Polyglactin - 910- Assorted Numbers 2-0	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
				M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
63	68	Polyglactin - 910- Assorted	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok
		Numbers 3-0	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Advanced Medtech			
			Solutions Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
64	69	Polyglactin - 910- Assorted	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok	
		Numbers 1	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
		Polypropylene Suture No. 1-0		M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok	
65	70		M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
66	71	Polypropylene Suture No. 2-0	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
		Suture NO. 2-0	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	

1	I	I	M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private			
			Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
		Dolymanylana	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Qualified	Ok	
67	72	Polypropylene Suture No. 1	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
		Suture No. 1	M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok	
68	73	Rhyles Tube 6	Rhyles Tube 6	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok	
				M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok	
	74		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
69		Rhyles Tube 8	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	

			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
70	75	Rhyles Tube10	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
		Rhyles Tube 12	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
71	76		M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
		7 Rhyles Tube 14	M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
72	77		M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
73	78	Rhyles Tube 16	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Qualified	Ok	
		79 Rhyles Tube 18		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
74	79		M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
		Spinal Needle 18	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
75	81		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
			M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	

ı	i	I	M/s Damagna Crown Drivets		I
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
76	82	Spinal Needle 20	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
77	83	Spinal Needle 22	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
			M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok

			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd		Ok		
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.		
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.		
78	84	4 Spinal Needle 23	Spinal Needle	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
76	04		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		
					M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
	85	Spinal Needle 25	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.		
79			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.		
			M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok		

			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
		M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.		Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.	
80	86	Spinal Needle	Spinal Needle	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted.
80	80	26	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Qualified	Ok	
				M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Qualified	Ok	
			M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted.	
81	88	T-Tube 12	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
82	89	T-Tube 24	M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted.	
		1-140€ 24	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Disqualified	Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC	

					as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.		
83	90	Universal Protection Kit	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		
03	90	for Operation	M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.		
			M/s Mecca Industries	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.		
		Urine	M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok		
84	91	Collection Bag 2000 ml	Bag 2000 ml	M/s Romsons Group Private	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Disqualified	MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted.		
					M/s Omex Medical Technology	Qualified	Ok
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Qualified	Ok		
85	92	Water Seal bag	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Disqualified	Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) not submitted.		
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Qualified	Ok		

^{11.} As per the above comparative chart 44 bidders namely M/s Zenith Infratech, M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited, M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd, M/s Brisk Surgicals Cotton Ltd, M/s Devparv Surgico, M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd, M/s Galaxy Medicare Limited, M/s Healthium Medtech Limited, M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited, M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited, M/s Kishan Chand & Sons, M/s KMS Manufacturing Company, M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd, M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd, M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd, M/s Mecca Industries, M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited, M/s Megha International, M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited, M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd, M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited, M/s Omex Medical Technology, M/s Om Surgical Industries, M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd, M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd, M/s Poly Medicure Ltd., M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited, M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd, M/s Romsons Group Private Limited, M/s Ribbel International Ltd, M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited, M/s Safe Surgical Industries, M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Sanmati Packaging, M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd., M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd, M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited, M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd., M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care, M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd & M/s Tulip Surgicals were found technically qualified not withstanding their product wise qualification status as mentioned above.

12. The manufacturing unit of the Twenty (20) firms namely M/s Devparv Surgico, M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd., M/s Galaxy Medicare Limited, M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited, M/s KMS Manufacturing Company, M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd., M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd, M/s Mecca Industries, M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited, M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd, M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd, M/s Poly Medicure Ltd., M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited, M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd, M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd., M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd, M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd, M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd., M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care were inspected previously and is having valid rate contact

with BMSICL or successfully executed rate contact with BMSICL. It was therefore unanimously decided by TEC in its meeting dated 15.07.2022 to recommend for factory inspection of remaining (24) Twenty-four firms i.e., M/s Zenith Infratech, M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited, M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd, M/s Brisk Surgicals Cotton Ltd, M/s Healthium Medtech Limited, M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited, M/s Kishan Chand & Sons, M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd., M/s Megha International, M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited, M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd, M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited, M/s Omex Medical Technology, M/s Om Surgical Industries, M/s Romsons Group Private Limited, M/s Ribbel International Ltd, M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited, M/s Safe Surgical Industries, M/s Sanmati Packaging, M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd, M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited, M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited, M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd & M/s Tulip Surgicals.

13. The factory inspection of above mentioned (24) Twenty-four firms have been conducted by the team of Drug Inspectors. After perusal of the Factory Inspection report and the report from Bihar Pollution Control Board vide its letter no. 2772 dated 17.08.2022, the product wise technical evaluation findings in today's meeting were recorded as follows:

S. N.	NIT S.N.	Name of the Product	Participating Firms	Report of Factory Inspection	Remarks
			M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
1	1 1	Adhesive	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
		Tapes 4"	M/s KMS Manufacturing Company	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
		Adhesive Tapes 6"	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3(g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
2	2		M/s KMS Manufacturing Company	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified

3	3	ADK Drain Sizes 20"	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.cturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
4	4	ADK Drain Sizes 24"	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.cturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
		Sizes 21	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
5	5	ADK Drain Sizes 28"	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the	Technically Disqualified

				product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
	6	6 ADK Drain Sizes 32"	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
6	6		M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
7	7	A.D Syringe	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
	,	2 cc	M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted)

			M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
8	8	A.D Syringe 3 cc	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) not submitted)
			M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted)
		M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)	
	9		Syringes and Medical	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
9			_	Ok	Technically Qualified
			3 60	M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited Ok	Ok
			M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted)
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
10	10	A.D Syringe 10 cc	M/s Tiger Surgical Disposable Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License & Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) not submitted)
11	13	Alcohol Swabs	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing	Technically Disqualified

				manufacturing equipments.	
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Recombigen Laboratories Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval, Valid pollution control clearance certificate as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
12			M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
	2 14	Cap	M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	The firm is not manufacturing the product by its own unit, rather through contract manufacturing from others. The firm is not the OEM of the product. Only packing and labeling of the finished product is done by the firm.	Technically Disqualified
		Сар	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sanmati Packaging	Ok	Technically Qualified

			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd M/s Tarunabha	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			Enterprises India Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
13	15	Chest Tube No. 24	M/s Omex Medical Technology M/s Poly Medicure Ltd. M/s Romsons Group Private Limited M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd M/s Suru International	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments. Not Applicable Ok Not Applicable Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified Technically Qualified Technically Qualified Technically Qualified Technically Qualified Technically Qualified
14	16	Chest Tube No. 28	M/s Omex Medical Technology M/s Poly Medicure Ltd. M/s Romsons Group	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments. Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified Technically Qualified Technically Qualified
			Private Limited M/s Shree Umiya	Ok	Technically Qualified
			Surgical Pvt Ltd M/s Sterimed Medical		• -
			IVI/8 Sterrined IVIeurcal	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified

			Devices Pvt Ltd		
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
15	17	Chest Tube No.32	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
16	18	B.P. Blade 10	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
10	10		M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
17	19	B.P. Blade 11	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
17	1)	B.I. Blade II	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
18	20	0 B.P. Blade 12	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
10	20	B.I. Blade 12	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
19	21	B.P. Blade 15	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
20	22	B.P. Blade 20	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
21	23	B.P. Blade 21	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd M/s Paramount	Ok	Technically Qualified
			Surgimed Ltd M/s Niraj Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
22	24	B.P. Blade 22	Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Paramount	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified

			Surgimed Ltd			
23	25	25 B.P. Blade 23 - 26 B.P. Blade 24 - Bandage Than 9 mtrs x 100cm	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified	
23	23		M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
24	26	D.D. Dlada 24	M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified	
24	20	D.P. Diade 24	M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Aami Surgical Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted)	
			M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)	
		Than 9 mtrs		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
25	27		M/s Jai Hanuman Bandage Mfg. Co.	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)	
			M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted)	
			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)	
			M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified	
26	28	Bandage Than 18 mtrs x 100cm	M/s Aami Surgical Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per	

					Clause 3 (f) not submitted)
			M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Jai Hanuman Bandage Mfg. Co.	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)
			M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Valid Pollution Control Clearance as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted)
			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)
			M/s Shanti surgicals	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			pvt. Ltd. M/s Tulip Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified
		Di i	M/s SPM Medicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product specification as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
27	29	Blood Transfusion Set with Filter 170 Micron	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Mecca Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing	Technically Disqualified

				equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
	30	Catgut Plane with Needle Size"1"	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
28			M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	The company is manufacturing catgut plane without needle	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
20	21	Catgut Plane	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
29	31	31 with Needle Size"2"	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	The company is manufacturing catgut plane without needle	Technically Disqualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
30	32	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line-	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non

		Monoluminal			Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
		Adult use	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Central Venous	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
21	22	Cathetar	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
31	33	Central Line- Biluminal, Adult	M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
		use	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
32	34	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line- Biluminal, Paediatric Use	M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
33	35	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line-	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non

		Triluminal, Adult Use			Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
34	36	Central Venous Cathetar Central Line- Monoluminal	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd M/s Poly Medicure	Not Applicable Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
		, Paediatric	Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		use	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Mecca Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
35	37	Cord Clamp	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as

					per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Brisk Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)
			M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
36	38	Cotton Absorbent Cotton Wool IP 400 gm Net Cotton Roll (Packet)	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)
			M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified
		Cotton	M/s Brisk Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified
37	39	Absorbent Cotton Wool IP 500 gm Net	M/s Chitranjan Meditech & Fragrance Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar

		Cotton Roll (Packet)			State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)
			M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Safe Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Chitranjan Meditech & Co	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Due to submission of false and fabricated Pollution certificate issued by Bihar State Pollution Control Board vide letter no 2772 dated 17.08.2022)
			M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Tulip Surgicals	Ok	Technically Qualified
		Delivery Kit	M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Valid Pollution Control Clearance certificate as per Clause 3 (f) not submitted)
38	40	for HIV patient	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
39	43	Elastic Adhesive Bandage	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)

			M/s Galaxy Medicare Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Datt Mediproducts Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
40	44	Epidural Set with catheter & fitter	M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
41	45	Folley's Cathetar 6	M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
42	46	Folley's Cathetar 8	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non

			M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Not Applicable	Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted) Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
42	47	Folley's	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
43	47	7 Cathetar 10	M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified

	-		M/s Ribbel	Ok	Tachnically Qualified
			International Ltd		Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
44	48	Folley's Cathetar 12	M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
45	49	Folley's Cathetar 14	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)

			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Folley's Cathetar 16	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
46	50		M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
47	51	Folley's	M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
7,	J1	Cathetar 18	M/s Elysia Medical	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified

			Product Pvt Ltd		(Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Folley's Cathetar 20	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
48	52		M/s Ribbel International Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
+0			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified

			Devices Pvt Ltd		
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
49	53	Infant Feeding Tube 5	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Infant 4 Feeding Tube 6	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
50	54		M/s Omex Medical Technology M/s Poly Medicure	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments. Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified

			M/s Sterimed Medical	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			Devices Pvt Ltd M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
51	55	Infant Feeding Tube 8	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
52	56		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
32	30	IV Canula 18	M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the	Technically Disqualified

				product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
53	57	IV Canula 20	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
54	58	IV Canula 22	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per

					clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
55	59	59 IV Canula 24	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical	There is no manufacturing	Technically Disqualified

			Technology	facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
56	60	IV Canula 26	M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya	Ok	Technically Qualified

	·		Surgical Pvt Ltd			
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)	
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)	
			M/s Mecca Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
57	61	1 IV Set Adult	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
				M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified	
					M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified	
58		IV Set	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)	
	62	Paediatric	M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
		and Micro	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)	

			M/s Mecca Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Zenith Infratech	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Himachal Pharmaceuticals	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing license with Product approval & Valid Pollution Control Clearance Certificate as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
59	63	Mask	M/s Kishan Chand & Sons	The firm is not manufacturing the product by its own unit, rather through contract manufacturing from others. The firm is not the OEM of the product. Only packing and labeling of the finished product is done by the firm.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Megha International	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Mohini Health & Hygiene Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product,	Technically Disqualified

				bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	
			M/s Om Surgical Industries	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Sanmati Packaging	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidders depend upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
60	65	PM Line	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group	Ok	Technically Qualified

			Private Limited		
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
		Polyglactin - 910- Assorted Numbers 1-0	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
61	66		M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
01			M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
62	67	Polyglactin - 910-	M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
62	0/	Assorted Numbers 2-0	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified

Ī		 	M/s Meril Endo		I
			Surgery Private	Ok	Technically Qualified
			Limited	O.R	Teemineury Quarries
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg	01	T. 1 . 11 O 1:C 1
			Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical	Not Applicable	Tachnically Qualified
			India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Advanced		
			Medtech Solutions	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd M/s Futura Surgicare	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
63	68	Polyglactin - 910- Assorted	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
		Numbers 3-0	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
		Polyglactin -	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
64	69	910- Assorted	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
		Numbers 1	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified

	·		India Pvt Ltd		
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Dolomoonulon	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
65	70	Polypropylen e Suture No.	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		1-0	M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
66	71	Polypropylen e Suture No.	M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
		2-0	M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
67	72	Polypropylen e Suture No.	M/s Unisur lifecare pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
		1	M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified

			M/s Healthium Medtech Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
68	73	Rhyles Tube 6	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Rhyles Tube 8	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
69	74		M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing	Technically Disqualified
				manufacturing equipments.	

ĺ		I	Ltd.		
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
70	75	Rhyles Tube10	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Rhyles Tube	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
71	76		M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group	Ok	Technically Qualified

			Private Limited		
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
72	77	Rhyles Tube 14	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
	78	Rhyles Tube 16	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
73			M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group	Ok	Technically Qualified

			Private Limited		
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
74	79	Rhyles Tube 18	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
		Spinal Needle 18	M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
75	81		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
			M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya	Ok	Technically Qualified

			Surgical Pvt Ltd			
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)	
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)	
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)	
76	82	Spinal Needle 20	M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified	
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)	
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
		Spinal Needle 22		M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
77	83		M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)	
			M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified	
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified	

			M/s Shree Umiya	Ok	Technically Qualified		
			Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok .	• -		
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)		
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified		
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)		
			M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)		
	84		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified		
78		Spinal Needle 23	M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified		
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified		
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified		
					M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
							M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified		
79			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)		
	85	Spinal Needle 25	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)		
			M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified		

			M/s Poly Medicure	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			Ltd. M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Cardiomac India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
		Spinal Needle 26	M/s Elysia Medical Product Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3(f), MSC as per clause 3 (g) & Non Conviction certificate as per clause 3(h) not submitted)
	86		M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
80			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s St. Stone Medical Devices Pvt. Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted)
81	88	T-Tube 12	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)

			M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) not submitted)
82	89	T-Tube 24	M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Product approval as per clause 3(f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
		Universal Protection	M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
83	90	Kit for Operation	M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Devparv Surgico	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Mecca Industries	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
84	91	Urine Collection Bag 2000 ml	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Romsons Group Private Limited	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) & MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified (MSC as per clause 3 (g) not submitted)
85	92	92 Water Seal bag	M/s Omex Medical Technology	There is no manufacturing facilities and manufacturing equipments available in the premises for this product. For manufacturing of this product, bidder depends upon other vendors/suppliers. For the product, bidder failed to show required processing manufacturing equipments.	Technically Disqualified
			M/s Poly Medicure Ltd.	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified
			M/s Romsons Group	Not Applicable	Technically Disqualified

			Private Limited		(Manufacturing License as per clause 3 (f) not submitted)
			M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd	Ok	Technically Qualified
			M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd	Not Applicable	Technically Qualified

14. As per the above comparative chart 43 bidders namely M/s Zenith Infratech, M/s Advanced Medtech Solutions Private Limited, M/s Udaipur Surgicals Pvt Ltd, M/s Brisk Surgicals Cotton Ltd, M/s Devparv Surgico, M/s Futura Surgicare Pvt Ltd, M/s Galaxy Medicare Limited, M/s Healthium Medtech Limited, M/s Hindustan Syringes and Medical Devices Limited, M/s Iscon Surgicals Limited, M/s KMS Manufacturing Company, M/s Lotus Surgicals Pvt Ltd, M/s Mais India Medical Devices Pvt Ltd, M/s MCo Hospital Aids Pvt. Ltd, M/s Mecca Industries, M/s Medi Plus (India) Limited, M/s Megha International, M/s Meril Endo Surgery Private Limited, M/s Niraj Industries Pvt Ltd, M/s Nuvo Medsurg Private Limited, M/s Omex Medical Technology, M/s Om Surgical Industries, M/s Peters Surgical India Pvt Ltd, M/s Plasti Surge Industries Pvt Ltd, M/s Poly Medicure Ltd., M/s Primewear Hygine India Product Limited, M/s Paramount Surgimed Ltd, M/s Romsons Group Private Limited, M/s Ribbel International Ltd, M/s R R Medical Enterprises Private Limited, M/s Safe Surgical Industries, M/s Lars Medicare Pvt. Ltd., M/s Sanmati Packaging, M/s Shanti surgicals pvt. Ltd., M/s Shree Umiya Surgical Pvt Ltd, M/s Sisco Latex Private Limited, M/s S J D Surgicot Private Limited, M/s Sterimed Surgicals India Pvt Ltd, M/s Sterimed Medical Devices Pvt Ltd, M/s Suru International Pvt. Ltd., M/s Dr Sabharwals Wound Care, M/s Tarunabha Enterprises India Pvt Ltd & M/s Tulip Surgicals were found technically qualified not withstanding their product wise qualification status as mentioned above. It was therefore unanimously decided to recommend for opening of the financial bids of the technically qualified bidders on e -proc Portal.

15. The meeting thus concluded with a vote of thanks.

Sd/-(Navneet Kumar) DGM (Drugs), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/-(Ramendra Kumar) OSD (D & E), BMSICL.

Sd/(Kamal Nayan)
Administrative Officer-cum-I/C Procurement, SHSB.

Sd/(Sudhir Kumar)
GM (Procurement), BMSICL, Patna

Sd/-(Rajani Kant) CGM (Supply Chain), BMSICL, Patna. Sd/(Ram Ishwar)
Additional Secretary, Department of Health, GoB.

Sd/(Dr. Maheshwar Prasad Gupta)
Director in Chief, Health Dept.
Govt. of Bihar.